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5/24/2021 

 

Town of Brooklyn 

Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Commission 

69 South Main St. 

Brooklyn, CT.06234 

 

Re: Wetland delineation, 181 Paradise Dr. Brooklyn, CT.  

 

Dear Commissioners: 

 

At the request of Mr. O’Connor, I have delineated the inland wetlands 

and watercourse on the subject property. 

 

These wetlands and watercourse have been delineated in accordance 

with the standards of the National Cooperative Soil Survey and the 

definitions of wetlands and watercourses as found in the 

Connecticut Statutes, Chapter 440, Sections 22A-38. 

 

Fluorescent pink flags with a corresponding location number 

delineate the boundaries of these inland wetlands/watercourse and 

the adjacent upland soils. 

 

Wetland flags WF- 1 through WF-16 delineate the high water mark 

and/or the adjacent wetland soils along the shore of Tatnic Pond. 

 

In some areas the delineation line was the high water mark where it 

meets the upland soils. In other areas, wetland soils were found 

adjacent to the shoreline. 

 

Along some of the eastern portions of the shoreline, especially in 

front of the existing residence, historic fill materials, (sand, silt, 

gravel), were found on top of the original wetland soils. 

 

These wetland soils are characterized by thick organic “A” horizons, 

shallow redoximorphic features and low chroma colors within 20 

inches of the soil surface. 

 

 

 

 



Upland review area/wetlands activities: 

 

The majority of the activity within the upland review areas included the 

cutting and processing of trees and brush in the western portion of 

the property, removal of significant quantities of scrap and garbage, 

(numerous dumpsters), the burning of brush, raking, grading and 

leveling and the addition of fill materials such as crushed stone. 

 

The activities I observed within the delineated wetland soils adjacent 

to the Pond were some limited cutting of shrub, sapling and 

herbaceous vegetation, raking and grading along the shoreline, and 

the deposition of crushed stone along the delineation line in front of 

the residence. 

 

Wetland impacts: 

 

The removal of herbaceous and shrub vegetation directly adjacent to 

the shoreline in the western portion of the parcel has impacted the 

habitat in the riparian zone. Prior to this, the habitat and cover for 

wildlife was substantially better due to the dense vegetation. 

Currently there is significantly less cover. 

 

The ground disturbance associated with the vegetation cutting, 

raking, grading and leveling was minimal and did not introduce any 

significant amounts of sediment into the Pond. This is due to the 

minimal levels of disturbance and level topography adjacent to the 

Pond. 

 

The majority of the filling that occurred within the delineation line 

was historic in nature, as evidenced by the dense composition of the 

fill/soils, and well-established root systems from herbaceous and 

shrub vegetation. Only minimal amounts of fill were recently placed. 

 

Although the removal of the understory vegetation adjacent to the 

shoreline has changed the shoreline habitat, in my opinion, these 

activities have not caused an adverse impact to the Pond or wetland 

functions/values. Currently, the herbaceous vegetation is re-

sprouting, (ferns, skunk cabbage, etc.) 

 

Recommendations: 

 

I would recommend the following: 

 

1.) Install silt fencing or staked haybales along the shoreline to 

prevent any potential sediments from entering the Pond until the 

area is stabilized after any further permitted grading activities. 

2.) Immediately seed and mulch any areas that are desired as lawn 

areas. 



3.) Along the edge of the Lake not being considered as lawn or open 

areas, seed with New England Wetmix seed mix to re- establish 

herbaceous wetland vegetation. 

4.) In areas where shrub species are needed, plant a mix of sweet 

pepperbush, spicebush, winterberry or similar wetland shrub 

species. 

 

Taking into consideration the condition of the property and the 

wetlands/shoreline prior to the removal of all of the scrap and 

garbage, and the fact that the wetlands have been historically filled, I 

think that the majority of these activities although unpermitted, have 

improved the overall environmental quality of the area.  

 

In conclusion, if you have any questions concerning the delineation or 

this report, please feel free to contact me. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Joseph R. Theroux 
 

Joseph R. Theroux 

Certified Soil Scientist 

Member SSSSNE, NSCSS, SSSA. 

 

 


